

To: Our 45th - 47th Hon. President Trump and the Secretary of the U.S. Department of Health and

Human Services ("HHS"), Mr. Robert F. Kennedy Jr.

From: Ms. Diana R. Williams, Whistleblower

Re: Request that the Department of HHS consider including in their study of toxics and autism, the impact of lead poisoning and autism

Date: 4-10-25

First of all, I'm truly thankful that the TRIUNE GOD continues to answer my prayers, which included hearing you, Hon. President Trump, whom I believe is a believer in JESUS CHRIST and was truly elected in 2020 as the President of the United States, lead this Nation and the world into praying for America and for other countries and to acknowledge that we have strayed away from the BIBLE, and that our 45th - 47th Hon. President Trump, take the charge in praying for forgiveness and restoration of our land. My heart melted when I read your post on Truth Social on 3-26-24, which includes the captivating introduction, "Happy Holy Week! Let's Make America Pray Again".

Although about two years ago in my refresher class as a Lead Abatement and Demolition Contractor the instructor informed us that studies have been undertaken to show that evidence substantiate that there is a link between lead poisoned children and autism, I was stunned when I heard you, Mr. Robert Kennedy Jr., state that, in 1970, the ratio of autism to our population was 1 out of every 10,000 individuals, but today, studies are showing that 1 out of every 31 persons in the U.S could be suffering from autism. Thus, it is my plea that, in studying the impact of toxics in the environment to autism, the Secretary of HHS would include several studies from samples of various groups of our population to seek the negative effect of lead poisoning to autism, especially on pregnant females and children. When I first became involved in exposing lead poisoning in our public schools, lead poisoning was the number one environmental hazard in the U.S. Today, the number one preventive environmental hazard in the United States, according to "Google", is still lead poisoning. I'm truly blessed to have, since 1997, maintained my certifications and accreditations in lead hazard evaluation and control as a Worker, Inspector Technician, Clearance Examiner, and a Lead Abatement Service Contractor. And, as an accredited Lead Abatement and Demolition Contractor by the Maryland Department of the Environment ("MDE") and under the Code of Maryland Regulation (COMAR) from MDE, COMAR 26.16.01.18 (B) (1) (e), states that I'm a "Recognized Lead Expert."

I've been exposing lead poisoning in the public schools in Maryland since 1996 as proclaimed in my 2011 Documentary, Thanks, Praise, Honor, and Glory to the TRIUNE GOD For Leading and Guidance in Documenting Lead Poisoning in the Public Schools and the Obstructions of Justice In Order to Conceal the Indisputable Truths. As asserted on the cover page of my Documentary, school buildings in Maryland, Washington, D.C., New York, Boston, Chicago, South Carolina, Georgia, California, and throughout America that have chipping, peeling, and flaking lead-based paint on the interior and/or exterior components are exposing our children and others to lead poisoning. Having renovations

performed on these already lead hazardous schools without implementing the proper protective protocols to prevent millions of more microscopic lead dust particles from spreading only compounds the susceptibility to lead poisoning. Moreover, if these same lead perilous school buildings, also, have their water supply flowing through lead pipes, pipes that are connected with lead solder, or leaded fixtures attached to the fountains, then, our leaders of tomorrow and others could be ingesting even more lead poisoning through drinking lead-tainted water.

I still hold firm as stated in my 3-27-19 letter to you, Hon. President Trump, despite the trials, tests, and afflictions that I've had to and continue to endure since 1996 as result of my continued whistleblowing regarding lead-contaminated drinking water and lead-based paint hazards in the public schools in Baltimore City by various local, state, and federal agencies, including the Courts, as cited in my certified missive mail sent to you on 1-28-25 (Exhibits 201 and 201' on my website, www.williams.com). Amongst other material facts, I assert in this certified memo that "...According to the Commission's organizational structure, Tanya Bernstein is

employed as the Director/Investigative Counsel for the Commission. The Commission is appointed by the Governor, which includes either being appointed by Wes Moore and/or by one of the two former Governors of Maryland, namely, Larry Hogan, and Martin O'Malley, who, along with former Chief Judge Barbera, the owners of the public schools in Baltimore City, namely, the Mayor and City Council Members, Judge Fletcher-Hill, the two presiding Judges, namely, Judge Dorsey, Charles, III and Judge M. Schreiber II, and all of the former presiding Judges in my present appeal in the In Banc Review in my civil litigation in the Circuit Court for Baltimore City, and/or other government officials are being alleged in my 3 separate

Motions mailed on 12-26-24 (Exhibits 208, 208', and 208", respectively, on my website), in my 12-23-24 Official Complaint to the Commission (Exhibit 196 on my website), in my 3 separate Motions filed on 10-15-24 (Exhibits 180, 181, 182, and 183, respectively, on my website), and/or in my 11-1-23 Motions (Exhibits 155 and 156, respectively, on my website) that are still awaiting for Judge Fletcher-Hill to assign a preside [should be

"presiding"] Judge, and/or in other Motions to have violated Federal U.S. Code, 18 U.S.C. & 1091 - Genocide, ("Crimes against Humanity"), and/or the attempted to and/or the conspired to invade upon Federal U.S. Code, 18 U.S.C. & 1091, committed misconduct in office, and/or have committed other criminal activities due to knowingly and willingly: a) allowing our

children to be exposed to lead-contaminated drinking water and/or lead-based paint hazards for almost three decades by the owners of the public schools in Baltimore City (the Mayor and Baltimore City Council) from at least 1993 to the present, namely, Kurt Schmoke, Martin O'Malley, Sheila Dixon, Stephanie Rawlings, Catherine Pugh, Jack Young, and the present Mayor, Brandon Scott, against all of the present members of the City Council of Baltimore City (hereinafter "City Council"), and against those who were members of the City Council since at least 1993. b.) having ignored for years the alleged heinous crimes against the Mayor of Baltimore City, owners of the public schools, namely, that of repetitiously and/or intentionally exposing our children to lead poisoning for decades and, thereby, violating Federal U.S. Code, 18 U.S.C & 1091 - Genocide, and/or attempting to and/or conspiring to violate Federal U.S. Code, 18 U.S.C & 1091 ("Crimes against humanity"), committing misconduct in office, and/or committing other possible criminal acts, c.) refusing to prosecute for over a quarter of a century the owners of the schools, the Officers of the Court, and/or other governmental officials, who are being alleged to have repeatedly and/or deliberately infringed upon Federal U.S. Code, 18 U.S.C & 1091 - Genocide, and/or attempted to and/or conspired to violate Federal U.S. Code, 18 U.S.C & 1091 ("Crimes against humanity"), committed misconduct in some instances, for over 25 years. d.) and/or having accepted bribes and/or compensation to let the owners of the public schools in Baltimore City, the Officers of the Court, and/or other government officials walk free who have been alleged to have breached Federal U.S. Code, 18 U.S.C & 1091 - Genocide, and/or attempted to and/or conspired to violate Federal U.S. Code, 18 U.S.C & 1091 ("Crimes against humanity"), committed misconduct in office, and/or other crimes....".

In my 3-27-19 letter to you, Hon. President Trump, to Mrs. Trump, to members of Congress, and to others, I assert that "Although as a whistleblower, I've lost my home, my livelihood, have been blacklisted due to my whistleblowing, and have lost other materialistic things due to my continued whistleblowing, I will never lose my integrity or give up on the truth being revealed here in this earthly realm in the TRINE GOD'S perfect timing..... Further, I have been exposing lead poisoning in

Baltimore City Public Schools since 1996 and lead poisoning in Baltimore County Schools since around 2003..... As a Mathematics teacher who has been blessed to positively impact the lives of our leaders of tomorrow since 1981, I'm humbly grateful and honored, and although since 1996, I've been exposing lead poisoning in the public schools in Baltimore City and in Baltimore County and have suffered immense persecutions, including losing my home and livelihood, if I had to do it all over again and knowing the horrific injustices and afflictions I'm currently enduring, I would do so just to save one of our precious children from being exposed to lead poisoning." ...

On 4-28-25, I went to investigate the continued noise in the area and saw individuals removing and replacing windows in a housing Development that, by their own data, substantiates that there is lead-based paint present on the components of this facility, which includes the windows. More importantly, as an accredited Lead Abatement and Demolition Supervisor, I quickly recognize that the window replacement was not being done according to the protocol for replacing lead-based painted windows as outlined in the HUD guidelines in terms of occupant protection, worksite preparations, containment, and worker protection. All of these apparent violations indicated to me, as an accredited Lead Abatement and Demolition Supervisor, Inspector Technician, and a Clearance Examiner that the property would fail the necessary Clearance Testing using dust wipe samples and soil samples as mandated by MDE, which further implicated that the unit could not be re-occupied until it had passed the required Clearance testing. Further, the young workers were not protected as required by OSHA.

I was so upset and heartbroken because of my genuine concern for the exposure of tremendous lead dust upon the workers, the pregnant females, the babies and the parents of the children who were going to move into these rental properties after the windows were replaced, and the lead dust contamination and lead-based painted chips that were being poured into the soil. After crying out to the TRIUNE GOD, I believe that the SPIRIT OF GOD led me to call MDE and informed them of the urgency of having an accredited Inspector to come out to the Development to determine whether the replacement was being done according to the MDE's protocol for replacement of lead-based painted windows. Upon calling and informing the Deputy Secretary of MDE of my accreditations in lead hazard control, I explained to her my concern about the windows being replaced not according to MDE's standard, the contamination of the bare soil with leaded dust and lead-based paint chips, the exposure of lead dust to the workers, and just as significantly, the exposure of lead dust and lead-based painted chips to the babies, pregnant females, the children who play in the area, and the children and parents who would move back into the Development. The Deputy Secretary said she believed me (although I believe that she checked my accreditations from MDE after I told her my name and that I was accredited by MDE), that she would immediately have an Inspector investigate the property, and that she would not give my name to anyone but needed my name and telephone number to inform me of the Inspector's investigation.

About an hour later, I received a call from the Deputy Secretary of MDE, and she informed me that 2 inspectors were on the property and needed to get the address of the development where the windows were being replaced. Within an hour after our conversation, I received a call from the Secretary who declared that I was "correct", the inspectors found that the company was not accredited by MDE to do the window replacement, and the contractor was mandated to comply with an immediate stop-work

Order by the Inspector. Further, although the Secretary commended me for exposing the lead-based paint hazards that were taking place due to the improper procedures being utilized in replacement of lead-based painted windows, I told the Secretary that I give all the praise, honor, and glory to the TRINITY for answering my prayers by having the Deputy Secretary of MDE send two inspectors to quickly arrive, investigate the urgent matter, and to put an immediate halt of the exposure of colossal lead dust through the improper replacement of lead-based painted windows and, thereby, exposing our babies, pregnant females, the children and their parents, and the workers to lead poisoning. After talking with the Deputy Secretary for MDE, I did an online research and discovered that there are 440 units in this Development.

I look forward to your response to my requests, our Hon. 45th-47th President Trump, and the Secretary of HHS, Mr. Kennedy.

Sincerely,